(Requestors Nama)

(Address)

* (Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckwr [ war [ mai

~ (Business Entity Name)

(Document Number

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer,

Office Use Only

NG

800183632858

. & DENNARD

A0 j



A S : ‘ . Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Troy Business [troy.saha@cis-mpcesolutions.com)

Sentﬁ Thursday, July 29, 2010 12:05 PM

To: Malave, Erin P
Subject: RE: Address Change | .

Thanks for the reply. Our Document number is : P02000063725 and the new phys:lcal address is ;

- ———— +

604 N. Hwy 27 suite 1 .
Minneola, FL 34715 . ’ f

b

All other information is the same. Thanks.

Troy L. Saha
Lead PC Technician / VP
352 - 988 - 5923 office
352 - 988 - 5924 fax
www.CIS-MPCSolutions.com

From: Malave, Erin [mallto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:02 AM

To: troy.saha@cis-mpcsolutions.com

Subject: RE: Address Change

Please forward me the information needing updating.

Ernw M. Malove

Amendments

Bureau of Commercial Recording
Diwision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quallty of services provided to you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey -

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 7:47 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access



Page 2 of 2

e T TR R T A T YT T = e = = T s

From: Troy Business [mallto:troy.saha@cis-mpcsolutions.com]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 5:01 PM '

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Dear FL Dept of State Division of Corps:

Our business has relocated to a new address. Our document number is POS000063725. How do | go about
changing the Principal Address but the mailing is the same. Please let me know. Thanks.

Troy L. Saha
Lead PC Technician / VP
352 - 988 - 5923 office v

352 - 988 - 5924 fax
w\vw.CIS-MPCSOIutions.com
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